

Class II permissive change request letter

Date (07/07/2015)

BABT TCB
Balfour House,
Churchfield Road,
Walton-on-Thames,
Surrey,
KT12 2TD

REF: Class II permissive change, pursuant to section 2.1043, for FCC ID: QISM2-802L

Dear Sir or Madam,

Pursuant to section 2.1043, **Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.** Hereby submit a request for class II permissive change to our HUAWEI MediaPad M2 8.0, model no.: M2-802L, FCC ID: QISM2-802L, Grant date: 2015-06-08.

Description of the change:

4 more power adapter added to the aproved power source list

Old adapters list	New adapters list
BYD (HWBYA32DC1600019)	BYD (HWBYA32DC1600019)
HK (HWHKA5E32707819)	HK (HWHKA5E32707819)
	BYD (B67432F1E00013)
	HK (H67416F6100005)
	PHITEK (P67401F5W00017)
	YINJU (Y67401F3G00038)

The following documents from the original application remain unchanged, applicable and representative after Class II Permissive change:

- Operation Description
- Schematics
- Bom List
- External Photos
- Internal Photos
- Block Diagram
- Tune-up procedure
- Label
- Label location
- User Manual

Compliance / Responsibility statements:

- Test report according to Part 22H, Part 24E , 27, 90 , 15C of original grant remains valid and applicable and they are representative of the compliance of the product for this slight HW change.
- New test report 1504C091B according to Part 15B had been submitted in this applicable to representative of the compliance of the product for this slight HW change.
- The product remains compliant with RF exposure rules of original grant remains valid and applicable.
- The product remains compliant with all the applicable rules and requirements once performed this Class II Permissive change.
- Changes in the configuration indicated in this application and final compliance of the host device + modules composite system fall under the responsibility of the host product manufacturer.

Sincerely,

For and Behalf of:
Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.

A handwritten signature in black ink, reading "Zhang Xinghai". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Zhangxinghai
EMC Laboratory Manager